From:

To: Lenore Providence

Cc: Christine Vigneault; Committee of Adjustment
Subject: [External] File A019/23 - 167 National Drive
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 10:44:07 AM

I just sent a number of area pictures of the existing site condition and some of the existing local RR housing stock
fronting on National Drive directly across and adjacent to the land area in question.

I simply wanted to clearly point out that the proposed submitted architectural design and related information appears
to be clearly inconsistent and out of place with the existing RR housing stock already prevalent in the immediate
area, which by the way did not the require the need of a seriously intrusive and extreme retaining wall, driveway,
garage entry and exit access, immediately adjacent to the land frontage and National Drive ROW, despite the
extreme reverse site topography, slope and grading away from the ROW which could be simply mitigated without
the necessity of an extremely intrusive long and high retaining wall facing National Drive.

Kindly feel free to contact me directly, should you have any questions or require further clarity. Please confirm
receipt of my additional emails and pictures at your earliest convenience.

Sincerest Regards,

Lou Pompili

Sent from my iPad
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visine Vioneaul; Commitee of Adusiment.
(Exteral] Fe A015/23 - 167 Natioal Drive
Wednesday, Api 19, 2023 10:08:48 AM
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Leoore Providence
‘Coisine Vineaut; Conmitee of Adssiment
Subject: (Bxteral] Fe A019/23 - 167 Natioal Dive
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